
From: Henan Billions Chemicals Co. Ltd  

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:50 AM 
To: [BC lawyer] 

Subject: RE: Collection Case 

 

Dear Counsel, 
We have informed the broker of this development and they have communicated to us that the initial 
payment will come in the tune of 100,000.00 as such you should deduct the mandatory $5,000.00 from 
this payments. For further clarification please we advise that you put a call through to the following 
information below to know how this first payment will be carried out. 
 
NAME : WILLIAMS INVESTMENT LTD. 
CONTACT : CRAIG WILLIAMS 
Email : Cwilliams@williamsinvestmentinc.com 
TEL : 647-823-6894 
 
We await your urgent response to this development. 
Sincerely, 
Mr. Xu Gang  

 
From: [BC lawyer] 
To: henanbillionschemicalc@outlook.com 
Subject: Re: Collection Case 
Date: Thu, 5 Sep 2013 09:20:14 -0700 

Do you have a phone number to call?  
  
  

From: Henan Billions Chemicals Co. Ltd  
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 2:50 AM 

To: [BC lawyer] 
Subject: RE: Collection Case 

  
Attn:Counsel, 
We acknowledge receipt of your mail and content well understood. We have been authoritatively 
informed by the broker to CANADIAN TIRE CORPORATION LIMITED, about their resolve to make part-
payment, after we informed them about the legal action we are seeking to collect the funds. 
However, it is our resolve that we retain your firm. Therefore, we have reached a conclusion that it 
would be in our best interest the initial $5,500 be deducted from the first installment. if this is 
acceptable by your firm, we will await your urgent response so as to instruct the broker whose 
information will be sent to you in our next email correspondence. 
Sincerely, 
Mr. Xu Gang  
 
 
 
 


